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Legislative File No:  2011-0420 ver. 2 

 

TO:  Mayor Barnett and City Council Members 

 

FROM:  Jim Kubicina, Chairperson, Deer Management Advisory Committee 

 

DATE:  October 27, 2011 

 

SUBJECT: Deer Management Advisory Committee Recommendations for 2012 

 

 

REQUEST: 

Based on the review of all available data pertaining to Rochester Hills by the Deer Management 

Advisory Committee and city staff, we submit the “Deer Management Advisory Committee 

Recommendations for 2012” for City Council’s acceptance. 

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

The Deer Management Advisory Committee (DMAC) has reviewed and discussed 2011 Aerial Deer 

Survey Information and 2010 SEMCOG Deer Crash Data.  The DMAC along with city staff has 

prepared the “Deer Management Advisory Committee Recommendations for 2012.” 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that City Council accept the report, “Deer Management Advisory Committee 

Recommendations for 2012.”  A resolution has been attached for your consideration. 
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